

the meaning of Minnesota Statutes 1971, Chapter 336.

Sec. 38. Minnesota Statutes 1974, Section 336.9-408, is repealed.

Approved April 3, 1976.

---

CHAPTER 136—S.F.No.161

*An act relating to highway traffic regulations; required equipment on certain vehicles; amending Minnesota Statutes 1974, Section 169.733.*

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1974, Section 169.733, is amended to read:

169.733 **HIGHWAY TRAFFIC REGULATIONS; WHEEL FLAPS ON TRUCKS AND TRAILERS.** Every truck, trailer ~~and~~, semi-trailer, ~~excepting pole trailers-trailer,~~ and rear-end dump ~~trucks-truck excepting rear-end dump farm trucks~~ shall be provided with wheel flaps or other suitable protection above and behind the rearmost wheels of the vehicle or combination of vehicles to prevent, as far as practicable, such wheels from throwing dirt, water, or other materials on the windshields of vehicles which follow. Such flaps or protectors shall be at least as wide as the tires they are protecting and shall have a ground clearance of not more than one-fifth of the horizontal distance from the center of the rearmost axle to the flap under any conditions of loading or operation of the motor vehicle and shall be at least as wide as the tires they are protecting . Provided that in the case of a dump truck or truck with a rigid box fastened to its frame and having a conveyor belt or chain in the bottom of the vehicle which moves the cargo to the rear end of the vehicle, the flaps shall be mounted as far to the rear of the vehicle as practicable and shall have a ground clearance of not more than 18 inches when the vehicle is loaded.

If the motor vehicle is so designed and constructed that the above requirements are accomplished by means of body construction or other means of enclosure, then no such protectors or flaps shall be required.

If the rear wheels are not covered at the top by fenders, body or other parts of the vehicle, the flap or other protective means shall be extended at least to a point directly above the center of the rearmost axle.

Lamps or wiring shall not be attached to fender flaps.

Sec. 2. This act is effective January 1, 1977.

Changes or additions indicated by underline deletions by ~~strikeout~~

Approved April 3, 1976.

---

CHAPTER 137—S.F.No.454

*An act relating to intoxicating liquor; licensing of bottle clubs; amending Minnesota Statutes 1974, Section 340.119, Subdivision 3.*

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1974, Section 340.119, Subdivision 3, is amended to read:

Subd. 3. **INTOXICATING LIQUOR; BOTTLE CLUBS; LOCAL APPROVAL AND LICENSE.** It is unlawful for any bottle club or for any business establishment, directly or indirectly, or upon any pretense or by any device, to allow the consumption or display of intoxicating liquor or the serving of any liquid for the purpose of mixing of intoxicating liquor without having first obtained a permit therefor. Such permit ~~shall~~ may be issued by the liquor control commissioner after approval by the governing body of the county or city, for a period of one year to expire on July 1, next following issuance of such license, upon the payment of \$100 and must be renewed annually on July 1. Application for such permit shall be made to the liquor control commissioner. There is hereby conferred upon the governing body of each county and city in the state the authority to impose, in addition to the fee provided by this subdivision, ~~an additional~~ a local license fee not exceeding \$300 per year ~~Such additional fee, which~~ shall be payable to the county and city imposing the fee.

Sec. 2. This act is effective July 1, 1976.

Approved April 3, 1976.

---

CHAPTER 138—S.F.No.674

[Coded]

*An act relating to administrative procedure; requiring agency estimates of the cost of proposed rules to local public bodies; amending Minnesota Statutes, 1975 Supplement, Section 15.0412, by adding a subdivision.*

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes, 1975 Supplement, Section 15.0412, is amended by adding a subdivision to read:

Changes or additions indicated by underline deletions by ~~strikeout~~